Subject : FW: Lan fra Lux
First email sent on the 18th of October 2008 at 08:58

Email #1
Translation:
Hello

Can you sent me the contract between Lux and Kaupthing regarding two loans, which
were sold from Lux to Iceland in the beginning of October (I think)?

Eggert Teitsson

From: Eggert Teitsson

Sent: 18. oktober 2008 08:58
To: Gudmundur Pér Gunnarsson
Subject: Lan fra Lux

Sell vertu

Getur b sent mér samninginn milli Lux og Kaupping vegna ldna tveggja adila sem seld voru fra Lux til islands
byrjun oktéber (ad mér skylst)?

Eggert Teitsson

Managing Director

Finance & Accounting
eggert.teitsson@kaupthing.com
www.kaupthing.com

Direct line: +354 444 6215
Mobile: +354 856 6215
Telephone: +354 444 7000
Fax: +354 444 6229

Kaupthing Bank hf, Borgarttn 19, Reykjavik, Iceland
E-mail Disclaimer



Email #2

Translation:

Hi,

Can you inform me on which loan agreements are mentioned there.
Regards

Lilja

From: Lilja Steinpdrsdottir

Sent: 22. jantar 2009 12:11

To: Eggert Teitsson
Subject: FW: Lan fra Lux

Seell,

Getur pu upplyst mig um hvada lanasamninga hér er um ad raeda.

Kv
Lilja
Lilja Steinthorsdottir

Nyi Kaupthing banki hf (New Kaupthing Bank)
E-mail Disclaimer



Email #3

Translation:

Hi Lilja

Since my original email is being reviewed, I assume that these emails that I have
attached as an answer to my request, are in the package but I will include them here.
Regards,

Eggert Teitsson

From: Eggert Teitsson
Sent: 22. jantar 2009 13:58
To: Lilja Steinpdrsdottir
Subject: RE: Lan fra Lux

Szl Lilja

Fyrst ad upphaflegi postinn fra mér er til skodunar geri ég rad fyrir ad pessir sem fylgja hér med sem svar vid
fyrirspurn minni séu i pakkanum lika en ég laet pd fylgja hér med.

kvedja,

Eggert Teitsson

Nyi Kaupping banki hf.
Fyrirvari vegna t6lvuposts



Email #4
Translation:

Please save this under Kevin Stanford. Security transfer

Lilja Steinthorsdottir

fim. 22.1.2009 14:10
Lilja Steinpérsdottir
FW: Lan fra Lux

To Helga Halldorsdottir

|
i

0 Follow up.
If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

Mgg_saje - g FW: Untitled.PDF (19 KB} FW: Kevin Stanford (3 MB) RE: Kevin Stanford {26 KB} FW: Kevin Stanford (125 KB)
RE: Lan fra Lux (11 KB)

Viltu vista petta undir Kevin Stanford. Security transfer

Lilja Steinthorsdottir

Nyi Kaupthing banki hf (New Kaupthing Bank)
E-mail Disclaimer



